
 

 

PO Box 201800  1515 East 6th Avenue  Helena, MT  59620   (406) 444-3115 

Memo 
 
To:  Network Advisory Council 
 
From:  Jennie Stapp, Tracy Cook, Cara Orban 
 
Date:  October 21, 2021 
 
Re:  Planning and Evaluation Framework Templates 
 

The small sub-group assigned the task of updating the evaluation framework and creating a 
separate planning template developed the documents linked in your meeting materials. The 
group discussed the roles and responsibilities of the Commission, NAC, and Core Services 
Committees to clarify who is responsible for what in the Montana Library Network. 

The group has the following questions for the NAC 

• Did we correctly capture the roles and responsibilities of each group – the Commission, 
the NAC, and the Core Services Committees? What would you change? 

• When you review the planning and evaluation templates, do they give you what you 
need to make wise decisions? 

• Are they still too large to be useful for decision making/planning purposes? Would you 
change anything, and if so, what? 

 

 

 

 


